RFQ #2303-080422
Digester Gas Treatment System Media Replacement
Addendum/Clarification No. 1

September 22, 2022
Questions:

1. The pre‐bid conference states it will be held at the Jobsite but no address is given. Can
you please provide an address for our representative to participate?
a. 3700 Enterprise Ave. Hayward, CA
2. The file downloaded is named “Request for Qualifications.” Please confirm this is a bid
request and there is not a list of pre‐qualified primes?
a. This is a bid request and not a Request for Qualifications.
3. There was only one document available for download from Builders Exchange. Is this all
the information needed to bid? Also, will the addenda or any other communications be
posted here?
a. The bid packet is the only information needed to bid. This document is the only
addendum for this request.
4. Is there an Engineer’s estimate?
a. There is no Engineer’s estimate because we are just replacing media in our H2S
and Siloxane vessels.
5. When is the anticipated notice to proceed?
a. We will most likely replace the media in one of the H2S and Siloxane vessels
shortly after the award of bid. The rest of the media changeouts will happen
approximately every 9‐11 months with the changeout of one each H2S and
siloxane over the next 4 year. First cleaning will be scheduled shortly after the
City awards the contract.
6. How long can dumpster(s) to dispose of the spent H2S media remain onsite?
a. This should be stated in the specifications. If not, it is preferred that the
dumpsters be removed ASAP and not to exceed 30 days. Accommodations may
be requested if there are reasons outside the contractor’s control requiring
additional time.
7. Will both a Siloxane vessel and H2S vessel be given to the Contractor each trip to change
out?
a. Yes, both will be given to the contractor. The contractor will change one of each
H2S and Siloxane vessels every trip.

